Curriculum Vitae

Teresa Marques

January 19, 2024

Contents

1	Personal Information	3
2	Areas	3
3	Employment	3
4	Honours and Awards	4
5	Education and Academic Qualifications	4
6	Publications 6.1 Articles 6.2 Books and special journal issues 6.3 Work in progress 6.3.1 Books 6.3.2 Articles	5 8 8 8
7	Grants 7.1 Individual grants and project leadership	8 8 9
8	V	9 12
9	9.1 Coordination 1 9.2 Courses taught 1 9.3 Supervision 1 9.3.1 Master students 1 9.3.2 PhD students 1	13 13 14 14
10	10.1 International conferences or workshops	15 15
11	11.1 Publications	1 5

12	Service	16
	12.1 University representation and administration	16
	12.2 Editorial	16
	12.3 As referee	17
	12.4 PhD and Masters Committees	17
	12.5 Reviewer for Research and Funding Agencies (from 2018) $\ \ldots \ \ldots \ \ldots \ \ldots \ \ldots$	18
13	Networking	18
	13.1 Academic Societies	18
	13.2 International collaboration	18

1 Personal Information

Full name Maria Teresa Matos Ferreira Marques

Nationality Portuguese

Researcher ID M-6056-2013

Scopus Author ID 55586711900

ORCID http://orcid.org/0000-0002-0161-9142

PhilPeople: https://philpeople.org/profiles/teresa-marques

Contact

C/ Montalegre, 6-8

Departament de Filosofía

Universitat de Barcelona

08001 Barcelona

Email: teresamatosferreira@ub.edu

Languages

Portuguese (native), English (proficiency), Spanish (proficiency), Catalan (upper intermediate), French (sufficient understanding),

2 Areas

Areas of specialisation: Philosophy of language.

Areas of competence: Metaethics; epistemology; feminist and social philosophy.

3 Employment

Present

Associate Professor/Profesora Agregada, Philosophy Department, University of Barcelona

Past

Distinguished Senior Researcher Beatriz Galindo, (2021) Philosophy Department, University of Barcelona.

Assistant Professor/Profesora Asociada, (2020 – 2021) Philosophy Department, University of Barcelona.

Research Fellow (2016 – 2019) Philosophy Department, University of Barcelona

Marie Curie Research Fellow. (2014 - 2016). Law Department, University Pompeu Fabra.

Senior researcher – Investigador Ciencia 2008 (2009 – 2014), University of Lisbon.

Post-doctoral fellow (2008 – 2009), University of Lisbon.

Joven investigador extranjero (Ayuda de movilidad), Departament de Lógica, Historia i Filosofia de la Ciència, University of Barcelona (2007 – 2008).

Adjunct Associate Professor, University of Maryland – University College Europe. (2006 – 2007)

Post-doctoral fellow, University of Lisbon. (2004 – 2007)

Other positions

- 2020 Selected in the call for lector Serra Húnter in philosophy, 2018 call (resolution in 2020), University of Barcelona and Catalan Government (Offer declined).
- 2020 Selected in the call for 'profesor ayudante doctor', Philosophy Department, Universitat de Valencia. (Offer declined)

- 2020 Selected in the call for 'profesor ayudante doctor', in the Logic, History and Philosophy of Science Department, UNED (Spanish University for Long Distance Education). (Offer declined)
- 2014 Associate member, LanCog, CFUL- Centre of Philosophy of the University of Lisbon.

Visiting positions

- 2020 Visiting professor: Universidad Complutense de Madrid (September 2020).
- 2019 Visiting Researcher: University of Melbourne (July August 2019).
- 2015 Visiting Professorial Fellow: Eidyn The Edinburgh Centre for Epistemology, Mind and Normativity (June July 2015)
- 2007 Research Visitor: Logos Group, University of Barcelona (February April)
- 2006 Research Visitor: Logos Group, University of Barcelona (January March)

4 Honours and Awards

- 2022 ICREA Acadèmia Award, Generalitat de Catalunya, Spain.
- 2022 Accreditation of Advanced Research 'Profesora Catedrática' (Full Professor), AQU Agència per a la Qualitat del Sistema Universitari i de la Recerca de Catalunya, Spain.
- 2020 Beatriz Galindo Distinguished Senior Researcher, Spain
- 2020 CIDEGENT 2020 Excellence in Research Award, Generalitat Valenciana, Spain. (Declined)
- 2019 Accreditation I3 Excellence in Advanced Research, Spanish Ministry for Science, Innovation, and Universities.
- 2014 Ikerbasque Fellowship, Ikerbasque Basque Foundation for Science, and COFUND European Union. (Declined).
- 2014 Maria Curie Fellowship, 7th Framework Program, European Commission

5 Education and Academic Qualifications

- 2023 Certicat de nivell intermedi de llengua catalana B2. Universitat de Barcelona.
- 2022 Certified Accreditation of Advanced Research 'Profesora Catedrática' (Full Professor), AQU Agència per a la Qualitat del Sistema Universitari i de la Recerca de Catalunya, Spain.
- 2022 Certificate of English medium instruction, Excellent (4,78/5), Certificat de Llengües de les Universitats de Catalunya.
- 2019 Nivel C1 Castellano para extranjeros, Excellent (9/10), Universitat de Barcelona.
- 2019 Certified accreditation I3 Excellence in Advanced Research, Spanish Ministry for Science, Innovation, and Universities.
- 2019 Homologation of PhD Grado de Doctor, University of Barcelona, Spain.
- 2017 Certified accreditation 'Profesor Contratado Doctor', ANECA National Agency of Evaluation of Quality and Accreditation, Ministry of Education, Spain.
- 2017 Certified accreditation 'Profesor Ayudante Doctor', ANECA National Agency of Evaluation of Quality and Accreditation, Ministry of Education, Spain.

- 2016 Certified accreditation of Research. AQU Agencia per a la Qualitat del Sistema Universitari i de la Recerca de Catalunya, Spain.
- 2004 PhD. in Philosophy, University of Stirling.
- 1997 M.Litt. in Philosophy, University of St. Andrews.
- 1995 Teacher-training-course. University of Lisbon.
- 1994 Licenciatura/B.A. in Philosophy, University of Lisbon.

6 Publications

Google scholar		
Citation index	All	Since 2019
Citations	607	426
H-index	13	11
i10 index	16	13

6.1 Articles

Commissioned

- 1. 'El discurso de odio', commissioned for SEFA Encyclopedia of Philosophy.
- 2. 'Cross-linguistic disagreement about derogatory words', commissioned for *Cross-Linguistic Disagreement*, *Asian Journal of Philosophy*, special issue edited by T. Grundmann, M. Mizumoto, N. Pedersen.
- 3. 'Responsibility for dangerous speech', commissioned for volume Crying for respect, seduced by populism?' Nationalism as a challenge to the European project, book proposal submitted to Cambridge University Press, editors: S. Döring and T. Sturm.

Forthcoming in 2024

- 4. 'Representing or shaping reality? What *class* can teach about *woman*', forthcoming in *New Perspectives* on *Conceptual Engineering*, edited by M.G. Isaac, S. Koch, and K. Scharp. Synthese Library.
- 5. 'The responsibility of individuals', forthcoming in *Mind*, *Language*, and *Social Hierarchy*, edited by François Schroeter, Laura Schroeter, Sally Haslanger, and Karen Jones. Oxford University Press.
- 6. 'Falsity and Retraction: New experimental data on epistemic modals', forthcoming in *Retraction Matters. New Developments in the Philosophy of Language*, edited by Dan Zeman and Mihai Hincu, Springer (Synthese Library series).
- 7. 'Language, Words, and Linguistic Objects', forthcoming in *Oxford Handbook of Social Ontology*, edited by Stephanie Collins, Brian Epstein, Sally Haslanger, and Hans Bernhard Schmidt for Oxford University Press (with M. García-Carpintero).
- 8. 'El lenguaje dañino, y su dimension social y política', forthcoming in *Filosofia del Lenguaje*, edited by Ignacio Vicario for SEFA collection. Madrid: Tecnos.

2023

9. 'The expression of hate in hate speech', *Journal of Applied Philosophy*, 40(5), pp. 769–787. (SJR 0,39; H-Index 32; SCImago/Scopus - Q1). [Google Scholar citations: 8]

2021

10. 'Relativismo y retractaciones', in David Perez Chico (ed.) Contextualismo Semántico y Pragmático, Zaragoza: Prensas Universitarias de Zaragoza.

- 11. 'Illocutionary force and attitude mode in normative disputes', *Metaphilosophy*. 52 (3-4): pp. 449-465. (SJR 0,28; H-index 39; SCImago/Scopus Q2 in 2021). [Google Scholar citations: 2]
- 12. 'Pejoratives & Oughts', *Philosophia: Philosophical Quarterly of Israel.* 49 (3): pp. 1109–1125. (SJR 0,22; H-Index 22; SCImago/Scopus Q2 in 2021).

- 13. 'How can philosophy of language help us navigate the political news cycle?', in *Philosophy by Women:* 22 Philosophers Reflect on Philosophy and Its Value, edited by Elly Vintiadis, London: Routledge. [Google Scholar citations: 4]
- 14. 'Disagreement with a bald-faced liar', *Ratio.* 33(4) pp. 255–268. [Google Scholar citations: 11] (SJR 0,49; H-Index 31; SCImago/Scopus Q1) [Google Scholar citations: 11]
- 15. 'Really expressive presuppositions and how to block them', Grazer Philosophische Studien, 97(1): 138-158. (with M. García-Carpintero) (SJR 0,48; H-Index 9; SCImago/Scopus Q2 in 2020) Google Scholar citations: 30]
- 16. 'Amelioration vs perversion', in T. Marques and Å. Wikforss (eds.) Shifting Concepts: The Philosophy and Psychology of Conceptual Variability, Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2020. [Google Scholar citations: 30]

2019

- 17. 'The case against semantic relativism', in *The Routledge Handbook of the Philosophy of Relativism*, edited by Martin Kusch. London: Routledge. 2019. [Google Scholar citations: 2]
- 18. 'Hybrid dispositionalism and the law', in *Dimensions of Normativity: New Essays on Metaethics and Jurisprudence*, edited by D. Plunkett, S. Shapiro, and K. Toh. New York: Oxford University Press. 2019 [Google Scholar citations: 3]
- 19. 'Beasts in human form': how dangerous speech harms', Araucaria: Revista Iberoamericana de Filosofia, Política, Humanidades y Relaciones Internacionales, 21(42). 2019. (SJR 0,15, H-Index 9; SCImago/Scopus Q1 in 2019.) [Google Scholar citations: 2]

2018

- 20. 'Retractions'. Synthese. 195(8), 3335-3359. 2018 (SJR 0,95; H-Index 72; SCImago/Scopus Q1). [Google Scholar citations: 41]
- 21. 'This is not an instance of (E)'. Synthese. 195(3), pp. 1035-1063. 2018 (SJR 0,95; H-Index 72; SCImago/Scopus Q1). [Google Scholar citations: 3]

- 22. 'Pejorative discourse is not fictional', *Thought: A Journal of Philosophy*, 6(4): 250–260. 2017. (SJR 0,77; H-Index 10; SCImago/Scopus Q1) [Google Scholar citations: 10]
- 23. 'Aesthetic predicates: a hybrid dispositional account'. *Inquiry An Interdisciplinary Journal of Philosophy*, 59(6), pp. 723-751. 2017 (SJR 0,7; H-Index 34; SCImago/Scopus Q1) [Google Scholar citations: 34]
- 24. 'What metalinguistic negotiations can't do', *Phenomenology and Mind.* 12: 40-48. 2017 (SJR 0,19; H-Index 3; SCImago/Scopus Q3) [Google Scholar citations: 25]
- 25. 'The relevance of causal social construction'. *Journal of Social Ontology.* 3 (1). 2017 (SJR 0,27; H-index 9; SCImago/Scopus Q3) [Google Scholar citations: 18]
- 26. 'Can metalinguistic negotiations and 'conceptual ethics' rescue legal positivism?' F. Poggi and A. Cappone (eds.), *Pragmatics and Law: Practical and Theoretical Perspectives*, pp. 223-241. Springer. ISBN-10: 3319445995. 2017 [Google Scholar citations: 3]

27. 'We can't have no satisfaction'. *Philosophy South – Unisinos Philosophy Journal* 17(3):308-314, [Google Scholar citations: 7]

2015

- 28. 'Disagreeing in context'. Frontiers in Psychology, 6 (257) DOI:10.3389/fpsyg.2015.00257. [Google scholar score: 49]
- 29. 'Construção Social', in J. Branquinho & R. Santos Compêndio em Linha de Problemas de Filosofia Analítica. Lisbon: CFUL. [Google scholar score: 11]
- 30. 'Desacordo'. in J. Branquinho e R. Santos (eds.) Compêndio em Linha de Problemas de Filosofia Analítica. Lisbon: CFUL. [Google scholar score: 1]
- 31. 'É o género uma construção social?', in Mesquita, A.P.; Beckert, C.; Pérez, J.L., Xavier, M.L. (eds.) A Paixão da Razão, Lisbon: CFUL: pp. 561-578. [Google scholar score: 9]

2014

- 32. 'Disagreement about taste: commonality presuppositions and coordination'. Australasian Journal of Philosophy. 92 (4):701-723. (with Manuel García-Carpintero). 2014 [Google scholar score: 86]
- 33. 'Relative correctness'. Philosophical Studies 167 (2): 361 373. [Google scholar score: 40]
- 34. 'Doxastic disagreement'. Erkenntnis, 79 (1): 121 142. [Google scholar score: 82]
- 35. 'Disagreements'. Erkenntnis, 79 (1): 1-10. (with Daniel Conhitz). 2014 [Google scholar score: 17]
- 36. 'Nomes Vazios"+, in J. Branquinho e R. Santos (eds.) Compêndio em Linha de Problemas de Filosofía Analítica. Lisbon: CFUL.

2012

37. 'Filosofia da Linguagem', in P. Galvão (ed.), *Filosofia: Uma Introdução por Disciplinas*, Lisbon: Edições 70. (with Manuel García-Carpintero). 2012 [Google scholar score: 3]

2010

- 38. 'What can modes do for (moderate) relativism?' *Crítica: Revista Hispano-Americana de Filosofía*, 42(124): 77–100. 2010 [Google scholar score: 3]
- 39. 'Truth and the ambiguity of negation'. in Rast, E. and Baptista, L. (eds) *Meaning and Context*, Peter Lang. 2010. [Google scholar score: 1]

2008

40. 'The Square of Opposition and the Paradoxes', *Logica Universalis*, 2(1): 87–105. doi: 10.1007/s11787-007-0026-7.

- 41. 'On an argument of Segal's against object dependent thoughts', Disputatio, 2(21): 19–37.
- 42. 'Pode o deflacionismo negar a bivalência?' Philosophica, 28: 227–244

6.2 Books and special journal issues

- 43. Collective Action, Philosophy and Law (edited with Chiara Valentini), London: Routledge. 2021. [Google Scholar citations: 1]
- 44. Shifting Concepts: The Philosophy and Psychology of Conceptual Variability, (edited with Asa Wikforss). Oxford: Oxford University Press. 2020 [Google Scholar citations: 15]
- 45. Symposium on Sally Haslanger's Work, Disputatio 10(50).
- 46. Disagreements, Erkenntnis 79(1). (with Daniel Cohnitz). 2014
- 47. Homage to MS Lourenço, Disputatio, 3(27). (with Desidério Murcho). 2009
- 48. Normativity and Rationality, Disputatio, 2(23). 2007

6.3 Work in progress

6.3.1 Books

49. In a Sentimental Mode - The Social Role of Expressive Language, book project under preparation.

6.3.2 Articles

- 50. 'The expression of anger'
- 51. 'The defectiveness of propaganda' (R&R)
- 52. 'The efectiveness of propraganda'
- 53. 'How expressives enact norms in conversation, and how to retract them'. (R&R)
- 54. 'Misogyny is the hatred of women'
- 55. 'Talking of beauty: updating the motivational set'
- 56. 'The moral and political limits of conceptual revision'
- 57. 'De nobis dispositions'

7 Grants

7.1 Individual grants and project leadership

- Co-PI of The Philosophy of Hybrid Representations, reference: PID2020-119588GB-I00. Funding by: Programa Estatal de Fomento de la Investigación Científica y Técnica de Excelencia. Subprograma Estatal de Generación de Conocimiento. Modalidad Proyectos de R+D de Generación de Conocimiento, Organismo: MCIUN - Ministerio de Ciencia, Innovación y Universidades. (Score: A) Funding: €84.700,00
- 2. Distinguished Researcher Beatriz Galindo 2020, Senior Grant, Ministerio de Educación; Universitat de Barcelona.
- 3. CIDEGENT 2020 Excellence in Research Grant (Government of Valencia) (score 96%) for the project 'Value in language: public discourse, collective attitudes, and responsibility'. (Grant declined)
- 4. PI of Shifting Concepts and Hybrid Dispositionalism CONCEDIS, reference FFI2015-73767-JIN. I+D+i research project for young researchers, Spanish Ministry, National 'Retos Sociales' Programme. 2016 2019. Cofunded by FEDER. (Score: A). Funding: €120.000, 00.

- 5. Ikerbasque 5 year Fellowship Award, Ikerbasque Basque Foundation for Science, and COFUND European Union. (Grant declined).
- 6. FP7 Marie Curie Action, Intra-European Fellowship. Project: Collective Attitudes and Normative Disagreement CAND, project reference PIEF-GA-2012-622114. 2014 2016. Grade 97.5%. Universitat Pompeu Fabra. Funding: €230 036, 60.
- 7. PI of Contextualism, Relativism and Practical Conflicts and Disagreement, EuroUnders/0001/2010 (FCT), in EUROCORES/European Science Foundation project: 'Communication in context: Shared Understanding in a Complex World' (http://www.cccom.ut.ee/). 2011 2014. Total funds associated with project: €104.456, 00.
- 8. Ciência 2008 5-year Fellowship: (2009 to 2014) University of Lisbon. FCT, funding: €217.000, 00.
- 9. Post-doctoral fellowship SFRH/BPD/35825/2007, FCT. \leq 53 820, 00
- Joven investigador extranjero (Ayuda de movilidad de investigadores: DGI SB2006-0036), Ministerio de Educación y Ciencia (Espana). €36 671, 16
- 12. Short-term fellowship: 391931 13-MAI-2002, Fundação Calouste Gulbenkian, Portugal. €700, 00
- 13. Doctoral grant Praxis XXI- BD/9131/96, Portugal.

7.2 Member of research projects [selection, since 2018]

- 14. BIAP Barcelona Institute of Analytic Philosophy, *María de Maeztu Unity of Excellence*, Ayuda CEX2021-001169-M financiada por MCIN/AEI/ 10.13039/501100011033. 2023-2026. Funding: €2M. Director: Carl Hoefer.
- 15. Knowledge Resistance: Causes, Consequences and Cures, reference: M18-0310:1, Stockholm University. Riksbankens Jubileumsfond (The Swedish Foundation for Humanities and Social Sciences). 2019-2024. Funding: SEK 50 400 000.00. PI: A. Wikforss.
- 16. EXPRESS ERC Starting Grant. Grant agreement no. 758540. University of Amsterdam. Advisory board member. PI: Luca Incurvati
- 17. The Significance of First-Person Attitudes Reference: FFI2016-80588-R. 2016–2020. Spanish Science, Innovation, and Universities Ministry. PI: Manuel García-Carpintero.
- 18. Foundations of Epistemic Normativity Reference: P17-0487:1, Riksbankens Jubileumsfond (The Swedish Foundation for Humanities and Social Sciences) 2018–2020. PI: Anandi Attiagandi.
- 19. Grounding in Law Royal Society of Edinburgh Network Award Law And Philosophy. PIs: Stephan Leuenberger and George Pavlakos.
- 20. DIAPHORA Marie Curie International training network Horizon 2020 European Commission. Grant agreement no. H2020-MSCA-ITN-2015-675415. 2016-2019. Funding: €3 670 853, 76. PI: Sven Rosenkranz.

8 Talks [selection, since 2018]

8.1 Keynote and invited lectures

2023

1. 'You can't handle the truth'. Workshop Lying and Truthfulness, Valencia, November 2023.

- 2. 'The expression of anger'. Expressive Speech, Expressive Action Workshop, Barcelona, 19-20 October 2023.
- 3. 'Talking of beauty', Graz Evaluative Language Workshop, University of Graz, 17-19 September 2023.
- 4. 'On the apt expression of anger', Conference Hate Speech, Fake News and Freedom of Speech, University of Rijeka, 18-20 July 2023.
- 5. 'The expression of anger'. Oxford Jurisprudence Seminar. March 2023
- 6. 'Cross-linguistic disagreement about derogatory language', Workshop Cross-linguistic disagreements Kanazawa, March 2023

- 7. 'Talking of Beauty shared appreciation, yes; communitarian, not quite', Keynote lecture at the SIFA Midterm conference in Alghero, Italy. 27-28 September 2022.
- 8. "'Sing, don't shout" the place for the expression of anger in democracy.', Keynote lecture in PLM6 6th Conference of the European Network for the Philosophy of Language and Mind, University of Warsaw, Poland. 15-17 September 2022.
- 9. 'Representing or shaping reality? What *class* can teach about *woman*', invited talk in the Conceptual Engineering Colloquium at GAP11, Humboldt University, Berlin/Germany. 9 September 2022.
- 10. 'Talking of beauty: shared appreciation, yes; communitarian, not quite', invited lecture in the Aesthetics Workshop of the UFJR Federal University of Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, 16 May 2022.

2021

- 11. 'The Moral and Political Limits of Meaning Revisions', invited lecture at the Pluralist Approaches to Conceptual Engineering, 9-10 December, University of Lisbon.
- 12. 'Misogyny is the hatred of women', invited lecture in the Stockholm Philosophy Colloquium, 25 November 2021, University of Stockholm.
- 13. 'The expression of hate in hate speech', Keynote lecture in 10th WFAP Graduate Conference, Just Saying? The social and political implications of language and its philosophy, 5-7 July 2021. (online)
- 14. 'How expressives enact norms in conversation, and how to retract them', invited lecture at the Retraction Workshop, University of Warsaw, Poland, 23-24 June 2021. (online)
- 15. 'Falsity and Retraction'. Retraction Seminar, University of Warsaw, Poland. 1 June 2021. (online)
- 16. 'The moral and political limits of meaning revisions'. Invited talk at Arche's workshop *The Implementation Challenge to Conceptual Engineering 2.* 15 March 15 2021. (online)
- 17. 'The expression of hate in hate speech', Virtual Workshop Hate Speech: What It Is & How It Works, Karlsruhe Technical Institute, 26-27 February 2021.
- 18. (with García-Carpintero), 'Language, words, and linguistic objects', workshop *Linguistic Conventions*, University of Leeds (online) 21-22 January 2021.

- 19. 'Representing or shaping reality? What class can teach about woman', invited talk at the *LEME—Linguagem*, *Epistemologia e Metafísica* seminar, Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro, 9 December 2020
- 20. 'Representing or shaping reality? What class can teach about woman', University of Oslo, ConceptLab
- 21. 'Representing or shaping reality? What *class* can teach about *woman*', ARCHE Conceptual Engineering Seminar, 20 October 2020.

- 22. 'The Expression of Hate in Hate Speech,' Keynote speaker, Brazilian Society for Analytic Philosophy Conference, Campinas, Brazil, 1-4 September 2020.
- 23. 'Illocutionary force and attitude mode in normative disputes', UNED Seminar, February 2020.

- 24. 'Disagreement with a bald-faced liar', Conference *Post-truth and the objectivity of epistemic norms*. University of Sussex, 7-8 November 2019.
- 25. 'Amelioration v. Perversion', 2nd Budapest Language and Power workshop, Eotvos University and ELTE, Budapest, Hungary, 19 October 2019
- 26. 'Illocutionary force and attitude mode in normative disputes', Conference *Meta-theories of Disagreement*, Institute for the Humanities, Hungarian Science Academy, Budapest, 17-18 October 2019.
- 27. 'In a sentimental mode: How speech structures the social', Conference Constructing Social Reality, University of Melbourne, Australia, 15 17 July 2019.
- 28. 'Disagreement with a bald-faced liar', Conference Fictions, Lies and Artworlds, University of Adelaide, Australia, 2 August 2019.
- 29. 'Illocutionary force and attitude mode in normative disputes', Bilateral Approaches to Meaning, University of Amsterdam, 20-22 June, 2019.
- 30. 'Disagreement with a bald-faced liar', Assertion Conference, Institut Jean Nicod, Paris,
- 31. 'Disagreement with a bald-faced liar' Ratio Annual Conference: Applied Philosophy of Language, Politics and Power, University of Reading, UK, 4 May 2019.
- 32. 'Disagreement with a bald-faced liar', Philosophy Seminar at Instituto de Investigaciones Filosóficas, UNAM, Mexico, 12 April 2019.
- 33. 'Responsibility for dangerous speech", Conference Nationalism as a Challenge to the European Project, University of Tübingen, Germany. 20 March 2019.

2018

- 34. 'How philosophy of language can help us navigate the news cycle'. Workshop *Democracy, Rights, and Populism: Contested Concepts and Rhetorical Uses*, University of Piemonte Orientale, Vercelli, 21-22 November 2018.
- 35. 'Amelioration v. Perversion', Social Metaphysics seminar, University of Barcelona, 26 October 2018.
- 36. 'Dangerous speech and collective action', Philosophy Colloquium, University of Southern California, 29 August 2019.
- 37. 'Amelioration v. Perversion', Conceptual Analysis and the Future of Analytical Jurisprudence workshop, part of the Legal Theory Festival, University of Edinburgh, 7 June 2018.
- 38. 'Amelioration v. Perversion', Valencia Philosophy Lab Colloquium, 25 May 2018.

- 39. 'What metalinguistic negotiations can't do', ConceptLab Seminar, Oslo University, Norway, 12 September 2017.
- 40. 'Hybrid dispositionalism and the law', Legal Theory Festival, University of Edinburgh, UK, 1 June 2017.
- 41. 'What metalinguistic negotiations don't do', Seminar of the ERC project *The Emergence of Relativism*, University of Vienna, Austria, 29 May 2017.

- 42. 'Falsity and retractions: new experimental data on epistemic possibility modals', Workshop Contextualism v. Relativism: Empirical Perspectives, New York University, New York, USA, 11 March 2017
- 43. 'What metalinguistic negotiations won't do', Law, Language, and Normativity, University of Surrey, 12-13 January 2017.
- 44. 'What metalinguistic negotiations won't do: the epistemic case' *Epistemic Expressivism* workshop, University of Granada, 10 11 January 2017.

8.2 Commentary

- 45. Comment on Patricia Mirabile and Zachary Horne, "Features of conspiracy theories and of conspiracists' minds", PLM Workshop *Delusion in Language and Mind*, University of Amsterdam, October 23—24, 2020.
- 46. Comment on Kate Manne's *Down Girl: The Logic of Misogyny*, Oxford University Press. Symposium with Kate Manne, University of Turin, June 2018.

8.3 Peer-reviewed

2024

47. 'The effectiveness of propaganda', joint work with Filippo Contesi and Constant Bonard, forthcoming at the XXXI SIUCC – Seminario Interuniversitario de Ciencia Cognitiva – Argumentative theory of Reason, with Hugo Mercier. April 2024. University of Sevilla.

2023

- 48. 'The defectiveness of propaganda', joint work with Filippo Contesi and Constant Bonard, presented at the *Varieties of Misinformation Workshop*, University of Valencia. 26 27 October, 2023.
- 49. 'The expression of anger', ECAP 11 11 Congress of the European Society for Analytic Philosophy. Vienna, August 2023

2022

50. "'Sing, don't shout' – The place for the expression of anger in democracy', MANCEPT Workshop *Hate Speech, Disinformation, and Counter-speech*, University of Manchester, September 2022.

2021

- 51. 'Misogyny is the hatred of women', SIFA Conference, NOTO, 22-24 September 2021.
- 52. 'Misogyny is the hatred of women', Annual Social Ontology Conference, University of San Diego, California, August 2021. (online)
- 53. 'The expression of hate in hate speech', 15^{th} Cave Hill Philosophy Symposium, University of the West Indies, Barbados. (online conference).

2019

54. 'Disagreement with a bald-faced liar', Annual AAP Congress – Australasian Association of Philosophy, University of Wollongong, 7 - 11 July 2019.

- 55. 'Pejoratives: a normative presuppositional account', with M. García-Carpintero, XXVII SIUCC Keynote speaker: Elisabeth Camp. University of the Basque Country, Vitoria Gasteiz, 26-28 September 2018
- 56. 'Dangerous speech and collective action', *Social Ontology* 2018, Tufts University, Boston, MA, USA. August 22-25, 2018.

9 Teaching

9.1 Coordination

 Coordinator of the official interuniversity master in analytic philosophy APhil, start date: 1 September 2022

9.2 Courses taught

- 2023-2024 TFM/Final Master Theses Seminar, APhil programme, (Master in Analytic Philosophy), University of Barcelona.
- 2023-2024 Philosophy of Language and Mind II, BA (grado) in philosophy, University of Barcelona (second semester).
- 2022-2023 TFM/Final Master Theses Seminar, APhil programme, (Master in Analytic Philosophy), University of Barcelona.
- 2022-2023 Philosophy of Language I, BA (grado) in philosophy. University of Barcelona (first semester).
- 2022-2023 Harmful language and its social and political dimensions. University extension courses. University of Barcelona. (first semester).
- 2022-2023 Questions in Epistemology II, BA (grado) in philosophy. University of Barcelona (first semester).
- 2021-2022 Philosophy of Language I, BA (grado) in philosophy. University of Barcelona (first semester).
- 2021-2022 Theory of Knowledge II (epistemology), BA (grado) in philosophy, University of Barcelona (second semester)
- 2021-2022 Metaethics, APHIL Master course, University of Barcelona, first semester.
- 2020-2021 Philosophy of Language II, BA (grado) in philosophy, University of Barcelona (second semester)
- 2020-2021 The Nature of Language, APHIL Master course, University of Barcelona, first semester.
- 2020-2021 Topics in Epistemology, APHIL Master course, University of Barcelona, second semester.
- 2020-2021 Philosophical Problems II, BA (grado) in philosophy, University of Barcelona (first semester)
- 2020-2021 Main Themes and Research Methods in Political Philosophy, Graduate seminar in the Master in Political Philosophy at the University Pompeu Fabra 2020-2021. (Taught with Camil Ungureanu)
- 2019-2020 Philosophy of Language II, BA (grado) in philosophy, University of Barcelona (second semester)
- 2019-2020 Invited lecture 'Dangerous speech and anger expression in democracy', in 4th Wave Feminism in a Global Perspective, IES Institute for Studies Abroad (http://iesabroad.org/) (First semester).
- 2019-2020 Invited 5 week module on free speech, propaganda, and oppressive speech, in *Main Themes and Research Methods in Political Philosophy*, of the Master in Political Philosophy, Universitat Pompeu Fabra. (first semester)
- 2019-2020 Metaethics. APhil master and PhD program in Analytic Philosophy, University of Barcelona. (first semester)
- 2018-2019 Metaethics. APhil master and PhD program in Analytic Philosophy, University of Barcelona.
- 2017-2018 Metaethics. APhil master and PhD program in Analytic Philosophy, University of Barcelona.
- 2013-2014 Philosophy of Gender and Race, undergraduate and graduate level, Philosophy, Faculty of Letters, University of Lisbon.

- 2012-2013 Introduction to Cognitive Science, in master and PhD Program in Cognitive Science, University of Lisbon.
- 2012-2013 Philosophical Logic, undergraduate and graduate level, Philosophy, Faculty of Letters, University of Lisbon.
- 2011-2012 Foundations of Cognitive Science, in master and PhD Program in Cognitive Science, University of Lisbon.
- 2011-2012 Logic, undergraduate degree in Philosophy, Faculty of Letters, University of Lisbon.
- 2009-2010 Philosophy of Language, in master and PhD Program in Cognitive Science, University of Lisbon.
- 2007-2008 Philosophy of Language, postgraduate level, Faculty of Letters, University of Lisbon.
- 2006-2007 Phil 140 Contemporary Moral Issues, UMUC University of Maryland University College Europe.

9.3 Supervision

9.3.1 Master students

- Andrea Huete (University of Barcelona), thesis You shall not lie nor mislead (unless it is a need), 2023.
- Marco Antonio Ferreira Da Mota Carvalho, (University of Lisbon), thesis Exploring the effects of shifting attention to distinctive face features on own-race bias considering typicality (main supervisor Tomas Palma). 2021
- Pau Lopez (Universitat Pompeu Fabra), thesis Humor and the limits of free speech, 2020.
- Yu-ming Chao (Universitat Pompeu Fabra), thesis Propaganda in Hong-Kong and Taiwan, 2020.

9.3.2 PhD students

- Margherita Grassi (University of Barcelona) (co-supervision with Esa Díaz León), start: 2023. Expected conclusion 2027.
- Duccio Calosi (University of Barcelona), Start: 2021. Expected conclusion 2024.
- Diogo Santos (University of Lisbon), (co-supervision with Adriana Silva Graça). PhD defence: 12 June 2023. Thesis: The Case for a Non-uniform Account of Evaluative Disagreements and Retractions.
- Giulio Pietroiusti (University of Barcelona), (Co-supervisor with Dan López de Sa). Thesis: *The Quasi-Persuasive Nature of Disagreement* PhD defence: June 2022.

9.3.3 Mentoring: Postdocs [since 2019]

- Martina Rosola (University of Barcelona), awarded with a Juan de la Cierva fellowship, starting 1
 January 2024.
- Eduardo Pérez Navarro (University of Barcelona), awarded with a Juan de la Cierva fellowship, starting July 2022.
- Ryan P. Doran (University of Barcelona), awarded with a María Zambrano Fellowship, starting in May 2022.
- Manuel Gustavo Isaac (University of Barcelona), awarded with a Beatriu de Pinós fellowship in 2018 (starting research at UB in 2019).

10 Organization [since 2018]

10.1 International conferences or workshops

- 1. Workshop Expressive Speech, Expressive Action, 19-20 October 2023, University of Barcelona.
- 2. 11th Barcelona Workshop BW11, Issues on Conceptual Ethics and Conceptual Engineering, 30-31 June 2019, University of Barcelona.
- 3. Language and Power, in the SEFA series Inter-university workshop on Mind, Art, and Morality, 22-23 May 2018, University of Barcelona.

10.2 Research seminars

- 1. The Philosophy of Hybrid Representations, University of Barcelona. 2023-2024.
- 2. The Philosophy of Hybrid Representations, University of Barcelona. 2022-2023.
- 3. The Philosophy of Hybrid Representations, University of Barcelona. 2021-2022.
- 4. The Philosophy of Propaganda, organised with Filippo Contesi, University of Barcelona. 2020-2021.
- 5. Bad Speakers, research seminar, University of Barcelona. From October 2019 to January 2020.
- 6. Research seminar on Kate Manne's *Down Girl: The Logic of Misogyny*, Oxford University Press. University of Barcelona. From March to May 2018.
- 7. Value Talk and Thought, research seminar, University of Barcelona. From October 2017 to May 2018.

11 Outreach

11.1 Publications

- 1. Blog post 'Does hate speech express hate?' for *Justice Everywhere*, 15 September 2022. http://justice-everywhere.org/liberty/does-hate-speech-express-hate/
- 2. Opinion column in the Catalan newspaper Diari Ara: https://www.ara.cat/firmes/teresa_marques/
- 3. 'Cancel culture, or how to silence women?'/'A cultura do cancelamento, ou como calar as mulheres?' P3 supplement, newspaper Publico, (25/11(2020) https://www.publico.pt/2020/11/25/p3/cronica/cultura-cancelamento-calar-mulheres-1939618

11.2 Talks

2023

- 1. The Test of Time, roundtable debate with Filippo Contesi and Eduardo Pérez Navarro, Barcelona Pensa Festival 2023.
- 2. 'O direito ao conhecimento: desafios digitais' (The right to know: digital challenges), Seminar given to the FEMNET Project of the Portuguese Network Youth for Equality (Rede de Jovens para a Igualdade), NGO in the Portuguese Platform for the Defense of Women's Rights (PPDM). 16 April 2023.

2022

3. El derecho a la información en democracia. Organisation, presentation and moderation of the round table debate with José Luís Martí, Rubén Marciel, and Fernando Broncano-Berrocal. Mobile Week Barcelona, and BIAP. 1 April 2022. https://www.ub.edu/biap/round-table-debate-with-bmw/

- 4. 'Discurso de odio y misoginia', Theorema Sociedad Peruana de Investigaciones Filosóficas. November 2021. https://youtu.be/xtFKfapJF4w
- 5. 'Rae Langton sobre a linguagem opressiva e o silenciamento', Seminar of the project *De Viva Voz*, Portuguese Platform for the Defense of Women's Rights, July 2021. https://youtu.be/7GjAOFhbWQw
- 6. 'O que é a filosofia dos desacordos', live interview on YouTube with Filosofia Acadêmica (22 May 2021) https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=P1vn9sF78VY
- 7. 'Women's sex-based rights in Portugal', WHRC Feminist Question Time, 15 February 2021. https://www.youtube.com/

8. 'Mentiras descaradas e a intenção de enganar', invited speaker at the XII Encontro Nacional de Pesquisa em Filosofia, Universidade Federal de Ouro Preto, Brasil 6 November 2020. (online).

2019

- 9. Introduction to and moderation of Jason Stanley's 'How fascism works: the politics of us and them', CCCB Debat, Centro de Cultura Contemporània de Barcelona, 25 November 2019.
- 'Cassandra's dilemma: the threat of disinformation', CCCB Debat Cassandra's dilemma, and moderation
 with Åsa Wikforss and Adrienne Lemon, Centro de Cultura Contemporània de Barcelona, 25 April
 2019.

2018

11. 'How can philosophy of language help us navigate the news cycle'. *La Nuit de la Philosophy*, UNESCO Headquarters, Paris, 16 November 2018.

12 Service

12.1 University representation and administration

- 1. Member of the Junta de Facultat de Filosofia de la Universitat de Barceona
- 2. Member of the Academic Commission of the Facultat de Filosofia de la Universitat de Barcelona
- 3. Member of the Claustro de la Universitat de Barcelona, assembly of representatives of all the university collectives, on behalf of the Faculty of Philosophy (2022 election).

12.2 Editorial

- 1. Subject Area editor for Philosophy of Language, Thought: A Journal of Philosophy since January 2023.
- 2. Member of the *Editorial Advisory Board* of the series 'Mind, Meaning and Metaphysics', Bloomsbury Publishing.
- 3. Disputatio, International Journal of Philosophy, ISSN 0873-626X. Editor from May 2008 to May 2017.
- 4. Disputatio, International Journal of Philosophy, ISSN 0873-626X. Book reviews editor from April 2009 to January 2014.
- 5. Philosophica, member of editorial board since 2009.

12.3 As referee

Journal of Pragmatics, Analysis, Linguistics and Philosophy, Journal of Social Ontology, Frontiers in Psychology, Synthese, Philosophical Papers, Australasian Journal of Philosophy, dialectica, Logica Universalis, Manuscrito, Disputatio, Theoria – Revista de Teoría, Historia y Fundamentos de la Ciencia, Theoria – International Swedish Philosophy Journal, Mind, Revista de Filosofía, Canadian Journal of Philosophy, Erkenntnis, Analisis Filosófico, Philosophical Quarterly, Philosophical Studies, Journal of Value Inquiry, Pacific Philosophical Quarterly, Ratio, Text and Talk, Kriterion, Ergo. Also: book reviewer for Oxford University Press and for Routledge.

12.4 PhD and Masters Committees

- 1. Paul-Mikhail Catapang Podosky. Thesis: Barriers to Change, Possibilities for Resistance: Concepts within Structures of Oppression, Obstacles to Innovation, and the Implementation Challenge of Conceptual Engineering University of Melbourne. April 2021.
- 2. Martina Rosola. Thesis: The harmful feature of generics. University of Genoa, March 2021
- 3. Riccardo Maria Spotorno (Universitat Pompeu Fabra), PhD thesis: Parental Licenses: A Defence. March 2021.
- 4. Laura Caponetto (University San Raffaele Milan). Thesis: On Linguistic Injustice: What It Is and What Is Wrong with It. Defence: October 2019.
- 5. Isabella Trifan (Universitat Pompeu Fabra). Thesis: What do We Owe Parents?, defence: 22 July 2019. (Replacement examiner).
- 6. Enric Bea Segui, (Universitat Pompeu Fabra), President of the committee. Thesis: Parental Transmission of Ethical and Political Values. A Case for Children's Independence, defence: 5 October 2018.
- 7. Tristan Thommen (Institut Jean Nicod, CNRS-EHESS-ENS, Paris), PhD thesis: Slurs in Speech and Thought. Defense: June 2018.
- 8. Andrea Huete (Universitat de Barcelona), master thesis: You shall not lie nor mislead, defense: 5 September 2023.
- 9. Alex Cotet (Universitat de Barcelona), master thesis: God and necessity: the ontological argument and Plantinga's modal argument. Defense: 12 September 2023.
- 10. Alex Rosell (Universitat de Barcelona), master thesis: Artifacts and material culture, defense: 12 September 2023.
- 11. Louis Declée (Universitat de Barcelona), master thesis: Exploring the relationship between language and AI: Philosophical and technical perspectives on the development and limitations of language models, defense: 12 September 2023.
- 12. Giorgios Athanasiou (University of Barcelona), master thesis: *Intelligent machines in the workplace*, defense: 8 September 2023
- 13. Marc Lara (University of Barcelona), master thesis: Modalized robust virtue epistemology defended defense: 23 June 2023.
- 14. Gonzalo Fernández Codina (Universitat de Barcelona), master thesis: Special duties and the symmetry of morality, defense: 14 September 2017.
- 15. Aurélien Darbellay (Universitat de Barcelona) PhD thesis: Writing social reality into the book of the world, defence: September 2017. (Replacement examiner)
- 16. Claudia Compte (Universitat de Valencia), PhD thesis: Un espacio para la perdida: Una aproximación particularista al conflicto de valores, defence: June 2017. (Replacement examiner).
- 17. David Bordonaba (Universidad de Granada), PhD thesis: Operadores de segundo orden y predicados de gusto: una aproximación expresivista, defence: March 2017.

12.5 Reviewer for Research and Funding Agencies (from 2018)

- 1. External reviewer for ERC Advanced Grants 2023 call, European Commission.
- 2. Expert reviewer and rapporteur for HE-MSCA-PF-2023, 2023 call, European Commission.
- 3. Expert panel reviewer for the State Agency of Research (AEI), Spanish Ministry of Science, Universities and Innovation, 2022.
- 4. Expert panel reviewer for HORIZON-MSCA-2021-PF. 2021. European Commission.
- 5. Reviewer for the Sistema Unificado de Evaluación, Spanish Ministry of Science, Universities and Innovation, 2019.
- 6. Reviewer for the National Science Centre, Poland (2019).
- 7. Reviewer for the Freiburg Institute for Advanced Studies (FRIAS) and the University of Freiburg FRIAS COFUND Fellowship Programme (FCFP), Marie Curie Junior and Senior Fellowships (2019/20).
- 8. External expert COST European Cooperation in Science and Technology (June 2018).

13 Networking

13.1 Academic Societies

Sociedade Portuguesa de Filosofia Analítica – SPFA, in the *Steering Committee* from 2006 to 2012. Founding member.

Sociedade Portuguesa de Filosofia – SPF, since 2004.

European Society for Philosophy and Psychology – ESPP, since 2006.

European Society for Analytic Philosophy – ESAP, member since 1999.

ALFAn: Latin American Association for Analytic Philosophy. Member since 2013.

13.2 International collaboration

STAL Network for the Study of Slurs across Languages

NOMOS Network for Applied Philosophy.

European Network for the Philosophy of Language and Mind – PLM.

DIAPHORA - Marie Curie International training network Horizon 2020 European Commission.